"Elizabeth Liz Fifield" <FifieldL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

"Jim Gottschald" <gottschaldj@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

"Kevin Gray" <GrayK@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
"Julie Marinucci" <marinuccij@stlouiscountymn.gov>
"Kimberly Maki" <MakiK@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

10/7/2025 9:19:46 PM
FW: Resolution

Commissioner Grimm gave me a call to discuss this after sending. She said in the past she had
workshopped some of these resos with Brian Fritzinger.

| told her I'd run it by Jim G tomorrow (as the legislative tour was happening this afternoon).

Jim- we can discuss tomorrow potentially in between your legislative meetings if you want me to pull
any other board letter examples- she emphasized to me that she really wants this to go to 10/14
meeting- Central Management/regular.

Thanks,

Liz Fifield

Administrative Specialist I
St. Louis County Courthouse
100 N. 5th Ave. W., Room 202
Duluth, MN 55802

Phone: 218-733-2713

Email: fifieldl@stlouiscountymn.gov

From: Ashley Grimm

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 4:03 PM

To: Kevin Gray; Julie Marinucci ; Elizabeth "Liz" Fifield ; Kimberly Maki
Subject: Resolution



Just wanted to follow up on my resolution to ban NDA's from being signed by county commissioners
in St. Louis County. | would like this to get on the agenda for next week.

My language aground it would be simple:

Whereas county board members are elected by the people and have an obligation to be transparent
about public funds and public business

Whereas non disclosure agreements prevent transparency between elected officials and the people
they represent

Whereas non disclosure agreements have been used nationally and locally to stop communication
between community members and their elected officials

Resolution to ban St. Louis County Commissioners from signing non disclosure agreements in any
way relating to county business, including but not limited to potential subsidies, county funding,
abatement or tax increment financing (TIF) agreements.
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